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Dear I'r, Rhoads,

The last thing I went to 6o in this ers of Vatergate, of which we have indeed had
too much, is write a government officisls =bout his own Wrtergrting, I haove tricd to
se¢ some manner in which I could respond to your letter of 7/22/74 without sadressing
this accusation to you but I have seen none. I regzrd vour letter es not regponsives
not fully truthful; as design-d to evade, the remson it took more than & month to be
written; and in some instunces not truthful at all.

1Y also appears to be at vardance with some of your stetements under oath, snd this
is not the first fiwe your stutements under cath vers questicnable and decigned to deny
me of ny rights, in wnich they succeeced,

You have made reference to the mrtent of the file of chrrespondence with me. It vou
had not brough an esrlier Watergate variant to the Hational irchives there would not be
this extensive correspondence. You violate the legw and your own reguletions with regular-
ity. In one case you rewrote a regulation after misrepresenting it to a federal judge
50 you could produce it in anparent support of your misrepresentation. This kind of
official misconduct by the head of an agency like the Hationsl Archives gives the
citizen a choice between stalwart efrort to end your suppressions and Jjust quitting,

&s you have soun, I have not quit.

In ihe past my loiters have been long to be specific, In the present mattier there
should be no doubt about what I mean so I will not b thut specific.

You introduce new officials performing official roles in withholding this transcript
from ne, 1 here.and now ask you to identify each and every one of them and the date on
which each performed the function you sssign him. In dding thie I would likedyou to re~
concile it with yout statements under oathe Becsuse of the language in your letter, which
1 take to have been designed with lavysr-like care, I caunet do this.

Becouse of' the long period of time over which I atterpted to obtain & copy of this
transeript and the extensive correspondence - and particularly becsuse Fr. Yawter phoned
me and practically begged me to file suit so he would not have jis Job to do - I do not find
the words you use, "Oversight," “unfortimate” and "understsndsble" st o1l satisfactory.

The questions I asked in my letter of June 19 arc not in my view adequately covered
in your first paragraph.

The contrivance of your second peragraph is unreal. This is not the first time you are
supposed to have or indeed were required to "review" the classification., It is further o
deliberate deception in that there was a general review of the clasaified documents of the
Comrdssion in 1972-73 in accordance with Executive Order 11652 and you thersafter continued
to deny me this {ranscript. The aévice of your attorneys after 1 filed this suit is not
relevant to your obligations because you were required to have had this additionsl revisu
before then. 1In view of this I bslieve I am entitled to gpecifics sbout who delayed all
of this, whers you speak of "Regreitably,...finsl egreement,..was not received watdil after
the court's decimion.” I want to know names and egencies. The court made demards on this
long before decision and you :nd the Department of Justice responded to them both falsely
and deceptively,

I an outraged at your st toment that your failure to "provide Lyou} a final adudnistra~
tive decision on your 1972 request...did not cause any further delay in [your] receipt of
& oopy of the trauscripts" This is to sy that your spyeals vechaidien is & rubber-stamp,

& fraud, It says I &id not make & reggest antil 1972, -hich is false by some ycarse+nhersnt
in this is the clainm that delsy in giving me a copy wae not hurtful to me, This slsc is
falze because I was the Tirst to ask for it, thue it would have been an exclusive, inport-
an® to any writer. In addition, st that time I hed aedded specific need for this public
information and having been denied it all over was additionally damaging 4o ne,



In a1l our correspondence you nave resorted to semanticse. Here I adiress the top of
page 2 of your letter, to which I add emphasis: "4t that {ime iwhat time, my 1972 reneeved
reguest? |, persuani to your reguest and to the reguesi oi anotherresearcher, a classifica~-
tion review was wndirbaxen..o" Was this sscond request madiz "at thot tine?®

Howcver, you here are specific enough for us to come to grips. You do say that "a classi-
fication review wes undertaxen," If you did this, and it was long before 1 filed this suii,
you cannot have been ignorant of the fact that the Commission did not have the authority
to classifiy as it did, even if you kidded yourself into believing that the Commission
itgelf did the classifyinge which you had to kmow from your ouwn records it dié Lot.

Az all of thde relates to you personally it is much more serious beceause you-personelly-
have been in direct charge of this particular erchive, beginning befor= you escumed your
present post.

Eovwever, you say you aid have a review, This had to establish two thing: the Commission
did not do the original classifying and it lacked the authority in eny event. You haé to
know these things ond mare that are rclevant, You then denied me =ll over asain and then
made the representations you dic to the court. I regard these as serious transgressions,
as I do hopc at some point you also will. I am not content to let the matter rest here.

Tou demean yourself in claiming that when you once again did not do what was required
of you you €i& not cluin tc the court thet I had not erhausted my administrative remedikes
(hov inappropriste a word!)e This was hardly n favor to mee 4t hid your neglect frem the
court, as you hid other things from its By tide point I presume you are not emasily
shamec, but if you viere, saying that with 211 the deceptions znd piereprosentations the
governent madz to this and other courts in nmy cases, this case was decided “in its
substantive merits" ought to svoke & feeling of shane.

I rejsct your concluding paragrpph as completely insinceres and another effort to leave
fulse imprecsions. You say in it, "Once armin , we regret the inconvenience snd expense®
to which you put ne, How muny times can you do this to me cnd think anyene can believe 1t
to be only accideninl? I hove faisen no case against you to court in vhich the court did
not rule that you erred or I was not cntitled to access. You have bean doing this to me
since vou becawe archivist., Dre Bahmer used once of these incldents zs & convendent tine
t0 retire. You have refused me vhat I was entitled fo on conjrived excuses and I am
prepared to prove that you, peisonaliy, gfter refuving me, sclicited another to apply
when he had ne such intention and then gave him what I sought ss an exclusive to him.

You could depend upon his inability to undsrstend end to mXsuse, end 1t worked out that
way. This is but one of ihe proofs that you have politicized access to the natlonal herie.
tage upon waich you site We both know that when 1 charged this in court yesrs agoe you
were andé you rehlzined silent, waking nct even yro forps dendal.

You, personclly, hove ssriously riamag,md. 1y work end thereby e, This is but the most
recent onsoe L therefore ask agsin for e full, honest and unclouded explanation of all
that happened and 418 not happen in thic case, with dcotes and full identifications. 1f
I do not receiva it within s reasonsble time and if 4t is not of this descriptiop, I will
again conzmult counsel, I am Ibieing quite open with you. 1 have in mind what you will find
in vhat * presume is not strage to your or tie office of your counsel, the Adndniztrative
Confersnce report on the Freecdom of information lawe

T olsc osk thet you, personslly, see to it that there is & review of sll deniais made
to me to dnte mnd thet voi personally are satiafied with their result, 1t this cntails
more ork thoen rou would prefer, you are responnible for those denial and therefore for
whatever iime nnd effort nre required, I include in this some of vour “explanations" of
the voridnss of whnt General fpig described as “sininter forces," disappearance of Iiles
and evidence and ir some cages of yvour refusals to replace them, I also include your
refusals to give ne vhat other sgencies gr-ve vou for this purpose, And I do hope that in
this the magmitude of what you have done to me snd what 4t has cost me will become apparent
to you. You have glso, in offect, denied me sccess to the Hatdonel Archives,

Rincaralxr.



